
Tuesday 4 February 2025 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 15 
January 2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 

Request 1 

In the previous 36 months on how many occasions have you engaged the 
services of an Executive Search recruitment company? i.e. a recruitment 
service for senior staff on a retained fee basis.  

Five occurrences in 36 months 

Request 2 

If the response to Request 1 is positive what fees, either in percentage or a 
pounds and pence figure, where paid by your organisation to the supplier.  

 The Net spend over these past three years totals £104,709. 

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


